Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 2:03 PM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: Finalize: Accident involving vehicle no. SLB3121L and GANTRY on 27/09/2022

From: wah hong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 2:02:51 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Finalize: Accident involving vehicle no. SLB3121L and GANTRY on 27/09/2022

Hi Taufikh,
We agree with your finalize amount. Good day.

On 30-Nov-22 1:21 PM, Taufikh (LKKAuto) wrote:
Hi ,
COR $300 , 2 days.

Subject to insurance approval.

Regards
Taufikh
Lkk Auto

————— Original Message-----

From: wah hong motors & credit pte 1ltd <motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 3:30 pm

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Finalize: Accident involving vehicle no. SLB3121L and GANTRY on
27/09/2022

Hi Taufikh,
Gentle reminder on the finalization for the above vehicle SLB3121L.
Attach is the after paint photos for your perusal.

On 17-Nov-22 4:31 PM, wah hong motors & credit pte 1ltd wrote:
Hi Taufikh,

Gentle reminder on the finalization for the above vehicle
SLB3121L.

Attach is the after paint photos for your perusal.

On 25-0ct-22 1:30 PM, wah hong motors & credit pte 1ltd wrote:
Hi Taufikh,
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Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and
disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties
to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and
agents (acting on our behalf).



